EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, March 5, 2014
7:00 PM

Workshop Session: 7:00 PM to 7:30PM (Board Room ~ Open to the Public)

Formal Meeting: 7:30PM (Board Room — Open to the Public)

A. Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
B. Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
C. Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
D. Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
E. Approval of Minutes
1. February 19, 2013
F. Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
1. 1641 Manley Rd. / Mullray Builders (LD)
2. 1662 E. Boot Rd. / Renehan Building Group (SD/LD)
G. Subdivision Plans
1. 1662 E. Boot Rd. / Renehan Building Group (SD/LD)
H. Land Development Plans
1. 1641 Manley Rd. / Mullray Builders (LD)
l. Conditional Uses and Variances
J. Ordinance Amendments
K. Comprehensive Plan Update
L. Old Business
1. Zoning Ordinance Review
a. Draft Solar Energy Ordinance
M. New Business
N. 2014 Goals
0. Any Other Matter
P. Liaison Reports
Q. Dates of Importance
March 04, 2014 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
March 05, 2014 Planning Commission 7.00 PM
March 06, 2014 Park Commission 7:00 PM
March 10, 2014 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
March 10, 2014 Commerce Commission 7:00 PM
March 12, 2014 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
March 13, 2014 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
March 18, 2014 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
March 20, 2014 Farmer's Market 3-6 PM
Public Works Garage
March 24, 2014 Comp Plan Task Force 7:00 PM
March 25, 2014 Friends of East Goshen 7:00 PM

Summer Newsletter — Articles to Nancy by April 28, 2014, Newsletters will be mailed on June 13.

Bold items indicate new information to review.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\2014\PC AGENDA 03052014.doc




v10¢/8¢/c

SIX'¥71.0250£0 1o} 6o Bunjoell Od\irL02\607 Bunjoril Dd\uoissiuwog Buluue|d\S,0dv\eleq paseys\ereqy:4

padinbai uoijoe nd Jo uoneslddy mapN = plog

PLOCIE/Q |VN [¥LOZ/EI9| YLOZILIS ¥10282/2 |v1L02/92/Z | ¥L0Z/92/C | ¥LOZISIE |¥1L02/92/2] d |A1/ QS PY Joog "3 2991
y102/9/S |VN | ¥L02/9/S | VL0Z/9LIY| | ¥102I6LIZ | ¥L02IVIT yL0Z/viZ [YyLoZISiZ| viogivie | d an Py Asjueiy Lp9l
W z 3 ] % M M M % W ..m_ Z awep uoneoyddy
3 8 7] = ® @ o o a o ® =
o 3 z o ?, o o o o | a1 8
g8 [S| 5 > S > 0 —~ = 2 E m.,.
. |g P a =3 0 g w| S
Q =g 2} = =3 P -
g | = S = o ® ol B
® S o a = c
o 8 v © -
8 ® 3 o Y
(4] ..Q «Q ..O
> S
w 4 P
3 <
@ @
o
>

Bo Buryoel] uonesyddy uoissiwwo) Buiuueld




— o e b e e e ek e
W~ NP LWNDD—~LOOVRINV AWM~

NN \OR S O N O]
LW~ O

W RN NN
O\ R I W

W
p—

LI LI L L L)W WW
Ve~ Wnk W

R i o i S S SN N
OO~V PhWLWND—O

VR RO, R,
WMo — o

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
February 19, 2014

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday,
February 19, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Chairman
Dan Daley, George Martynick, Jim McRee, Susan Carty and new member Monica Close. Also present
were Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer; and Janet Emanuel, Township Supervisor.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

BOS - Board of Supervisors SWM — Storm Water Management
BC — Brandywine Conservancy

CPTF — Comprehensive Plan Task Force

CVS — Community Visioning Session

. FORMAL MEETING - 7:00 PM

Dan called the meeting to order. He led the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence to
remember our troops.

Dan asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Dan noted that the minutes of the January 8, 2014 meeting were approved.

Dan welcomed new member Monica Close who previously was a member of the Historical
Commission. Monica mentioned that she has already signed up for the Master Planner’s course.
Dan thanked Sue for her 2 years as Chairman of the Planning Commission.

. SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

1. 1637 Manley Road — Mark gave an update. Bill Mullray of Mullray Builders, will be
constructing the new home. The plan has to be reviewed by the Township Engineer. That review
should be done in time for the March meeting, then they will go to the Conservancy Board for
review.

2. Colonial Lane — Waiting for the review by the Conservation District and then the Township
Engineer.

. ANY OTHER MATTER

1. Cornwallis/Wineberry - Mark reported that they met with Mr. Angelini about his proposal to
connect Cornwallis and Wineberry. His engineer stopped in to get the new Storm Water
Management paperwork. Janet mentioned that the BOS is concerned about the neighbors who
have been on a cul-de-sac and now will have a through street. They would consider making it an
emergency access road only.

. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE REVIEW

1. Chapter 3, Land Use, rough draft - Dan explained the layout that is being used. Also, the
Planning Commission will be assigned responsibility for this Chapter 3.

Cluster housing — George mentioned that, in previous discussion about the remaining land that
can be developed, cluster housing was less desirable. Mark explained that Single Family Open
Space (Harlan Development) has much smaller lots than cluster. Examples of cluster housing are
Bow Tree and Grand Oak. Dan feels that cluster would be preferred on the Ellis Lane property
because of the natural resources. The PC members agreed to have the wording changed in the
chapter to promote the use of cluster housing. Also, remove reference to bars and/or taverns.
Trails — Mark mentioned there may be funding for trails. When the Comprehensive Plan and
Open Space & Recreation Plan updates are done, they will help the Township qualify along with
the Chester County Comprehensive Plan. The condition of the bridge on Paoli Pike is a concern.
Dan commented that McCormack Taylor does bridge inspections for the County.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2014\PC 2-19-14 draft.docx 1




— e e e e e e e e
ORI NP WD, OOV ~INN W —

NN
NN WND—O

28

W W N
— O\

L LI L) LW W WW
ORI bW

R i D o o S S S SN
ORI N DWW —O

W U
N — O

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2014\PC 2-19-14 draft.docx

Tier 1 — The last item mentions amenities for companies in the business parks. Dan feels these are
meant for the businesses only. Jim questioned inclusion of hotels and restaurants. Janet spoke
about the hotel that is planned for the northwest corner of Gay St. and Walnut St. in West
Chester. The plan is complete and approved but they can’t get a hotel chain to fund it. She is not
sure anyone would fund a hotel out here. Jim feels these would be for the businesses and not the
public. Janet mentioned another use — day care for the corporate park. Mark commented that this
is not an approved use. Dan feels the idea for these items is to promote economic development.
Sue feels it would be easy for employees to walk to, but, George pointed out that the current delis
and restaurants in East Goshen rely on the lunch business they currently get from the corporate
parks.

Creeks — Mark reported that they met with PA DEP regarding the recent change in the category
of the Chester and Ridley creeks to impaired. They were told that the new testing method used in
2011 is more stringent than in 2001. The impairment is due to sediment. The Township will
monitor and have independent analysis done to submit to DEP. Land Studies is a group that does
restoration. Sue mentioned the WREN is a funding possibility. Mark commented that this issue
has to be addressed in the Township plans. Dan mentioned that at some point DEP will give a
TMDL to East Goshen and tell the Township what has to be done; i.e. how much sediment to
remove each year. Jim wondered if a person has a stream going through his property, can certain
things be restricted and/or disallowed. Dan commented that we can’t restrict owners’ use of their
property. Education would have to be provided to the residents. Dan mentioned that West
Chester Borough set up a Storm Water Authority. Residents, businesses and the university will
have to pay a monthly fee. The residential average is $15/month. This will raise funds they will
need to meet the demands of the new law. Jim wondered if the fee could be lessened or waived if
people took advantage of restrictions. Mark mentioned that in Maryland the fee is based on the
amount of impervious coverage on your property.

Mark will notify John of the changes the Commission wants to make.

E. SOLAR ENERGY

Dan provided a review document which consisted of the following:

Page 1 — Current East Goshen Ordinance regulations

Page 2 — Dan’s suggestions for the update

Page 3 — Monroe County model ordinance with his notes. .

Dan pointed out the R1 district (Hershey’s Mill) is the only district where solar energy is not
allowed. He feels it should be and Hershey’s Mill can restrict it. He also mentioned that Caln
Township installed a large solar energy system to sell back the energy. The Coatesville School
District and a few others signed into it. Mark thought any excess energy has to go to PECO. Dan
pointed out the drawbacks for a very large system: Not attractive, creates storm water problems
and glare. Sue feels the definition of a system needs to be further refined. Jim feels screening of
the solar field is important and can made the difference. He doesn’t think the amount of panels
should be set because they may be smaller in the future so more could be installed on the sq.
footage of today.

Currently solar energy systems are permitted as an accessory use. Mark and Dan feel if it is
larger than “X”, then it would be a conditional use. Janet commented about solar access
definition — what if a neighbor plants trees that will impact your solar system. Mark mentioned a
system could be allowed only on parcels of a certain size or larger.

Fire Safety — Walkways were discussed. Should ground mounted systems have a maximum
height? Fence is required but around the property or just around the system, similar to a pool.
Sue feels it is harder to retrofit an older building. Also how far away from the structure does the
solar energy system have to be?

Historic — After discussion it was decided to remove restrictions on historic structures.

Ground cover — Dan mentioned that you can’t maintain ground cover under a solar field because
it is a shaded area. DEP considers this area not impervious. Gravel is not considered pervious.




—_
N — OOV~ W

Front Yard — Currently it is the 35 ft. setback. It should be changed to the property in front of the
principal structure.
Dan will incorporate these notes and forward to Mark for his input.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Sue moved to adjourn the meeting. George seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 5, 2014 at
7:00 pm. The meeting adjourned at 10:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2014\PC 2-19-14 draft.docx 3




610-692-7171
wvieasigoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

February 27, 2014
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the owner of 1662 E. Boot
Rd., West Chester, PA, 19380, has submitted a Subdivision and Land
Development application for the property. The plan proposes to subdivide the 4
acre parcel into 3 building lots for single family homes.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners within 1000 feet of the
subject property are notified when these types of applications are submitted to
the Township.

The meetings scheduled for the review of this application are
outlined below and subject to change without additional written notice.

March 5, 2014 - Planning Commission Meeting (7:00 pm)

March 12, 2014 - Conservancy Board Meeting (7:00 pm)

April 2, 2014 - Planning Commission Meeting (7:00 pm)
April 15, 2014 - Board of Supervisors Meeting (7:00 pm)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public.
The information pertaining to this request is available for review during normal

business hours at the Township Building. Please call the Township if you have
any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
Mark A. Gordon

Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4153-4-131.1 (1662 E. Boot Rd.)\Land Development 2014\1000 foot letter
02272014.doc




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PA

SUBDIVISION AND / OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Date Filed: & ! Zb ‘Z"“"

Application for (Circle one):

S vy

T " e e
Subdivision Land Development @division & Land Development ™

A. Application is hereby made by the undersigned for approval of a Subdivision and or Land
Development Plan, more particularly described below.

1. Applicant’s name: [Leweyand  Buildi~e GHUN,/’
Address: 316 €. MANG st MavoIN P phone: 610 - 251-9%33

_ 19258
Fax: &/¢ -251- 9395 Email: JREWEHAN @ iLeweNAN BN LDING (WUl (o)

2. Name and address of present owner (if other than 1. above)

Name:J. ERIC + LTty DoLPH

) , 5380
Address: bl <& Boov @0 Wy Gigmnon, P4 Phone:
Fax: Email;
3. Location of plan: bl €. boor Uy

4. Proposed name of plan: &2 €. Boer Wp

5. County Tax Parcel No.: 5 3 -4- 15i.1 Zoning District: __[2-C

6. Area of proposed plan (ac.): 4.09 Number of lots: 3

7. Area of open space (ac.):

8. Type of structures to be constructed:  SINGLE — FAmILY  Damiepen.

9. What provisions are to be made for water supply and sanitary sewer?

PUSBAL AT / onN-Sipr ST L

10. Linear feet of road to be constructed: A

11. Name of Engineer: _VASTHLDIS (o SULTING WG N CERS | UL

Phone Number: G-t -3 Fax LL-GY44Y-3759

Email address: Ve gL G G JyeELvzan), T

f\data\shared data\code dept\application & forms\current forms and applications\subdivision and land dev application.doc




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

12. Name of Land Planner: N &

Phone Number: Fax:

Email address:

B. I/We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for such fees and expenses the
Township may incur for the services of an Engineer(s) in investigations, tests, and review in
relation to the Subdivision Plan.

C. 1/We agree to post financial security for the improvements depicted on the Subdivision and or
land Development Plan pursuant to the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.

D. I/We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for all inspection fees at the actual cost
to Township.

NOTICE

The Township requires an Occupancy Permit before any building can be occupied; no Occupancy
Permit will be issued until final inspection and approved by the Zoning Officer and Building
Inspector.

%

Owner Signature " Applicant Signat{iyé
e Jaoes  [lonncuan

Administrative U

8o
o= e
Fees received from applicant $ 12 ©0O  basic fee, plus $ per lot
o0
For = lots=$ ‘g@U’" X

Application and plan received by: A/U-—\, Date: Z\@b"z’ "'\
(Signature) ¥

Application accepted as complete on: z\ib Lo "”
(Date)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Depf\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc 2




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT CHECKLIST

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed to insure completeness of the
application and to insure the application follows the process and conforms to the timeframe
outlined by the State of Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This checklist is broken
into two parts, the Application Process and the Review Process. The application process
must be completed in its entirety prior to the advancement into the Review Process.

* Review the formal Planning Commission review procedure on page five.

Application for (Circle all appropriate): C@GBJizisiohw Land Development >

Applicant Information:

Name of Applicant: _ZENngHIN  LULDING G ROVP

Address: 32 €. LG st MW LA 19358

Telephone Number: {10 - 251- 9333 Fax. lu- 251 -9395"

Email Address: __J RENSHAN C (LenNEHAN BUILDING (ROVL. Cdm

Property Address: __[Lb Z « &ooy o

Property Information:

Owner's Name: _J, €U+ LoRETIW  RUDOLPH

Address: lbbLZ &, Boey vLO wesT Udbegpat, O )9KD

Tax Parcel Number: &3 -4 - 13101 Zoning District: __ (L~ Acreage: _4-04

Description of proposed subdivision and or land Development:

DeoLimion A~e (WEHVAL o BXIST (A DuATLUNG )

SusDISN Qe PARGCL (NTR R WOTS S 0O STRV G79AS

QF I NEW SIN(LE - EANILY DwOMNGS 0 ] et Lor
7/

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc 3




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, CHESTER COUNTY PA
SUBDIVISION AND/OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Application Process Checklist (Administrative use only):

Item Date Complete
1. Completed Township Application Form: ...........ccccecuennenn.. 2-2b-\&
2. Township application and review fees paid....................... 2-2b
3. County Act 247 Form complete: .........ccoevveuiveeiieiaanennene. 2-2b
4. Appropriate County Fees included: ..............ccccoeeeieniannnis 2-1b
5. 11 Copies of sealed Sub /LD plans: ..........ccccoiviieiiininnnnn. 1-26
6. 11 copies of other required plans:
a. Landscape: (sealed)..........cccoooviiiiiomiiinaaaeeeaaaanneen, o7 [t Lorin
b. Conservancy: (sealed).........cccoeiiiviiiiiiiiiiiiininns ANA
c. Stormwater Management: (sealed)....(y ..... !i"i‘.c? ....... e~
7. Three copies of the stormwater report and calculations: ...... v
8. Copies of supplementary studies, if required:
a. Traffic Impact Study:.........cccooooiiiiiiiiiieee N
b. Water Study: ........ccoveeiiiieie e MA
Application accepted on -Z‘/ul\/"f, by Mae— élmm(
Official Signature M ﬂ-— Title __ 2em~~g  1FFc

Review Process Checklist (Administrative use only)

item Date Complete
1. Date of first formal Planning Commission Meeting following {{
complete submission of application, (Day 1):..................... ?‘ "/
Date Abutting property letter sent: ...l z,z,‘(',vlq
2. Date presented to Planning Commission: ..............c.......... 3-5-{
3. Date submitted 1o CCPC: .......coovvenieiiiieeeeeeeeee, 2-26
4. Date submitted to Township Engineer: ...........c.ccoccvvvene... 2-2b
5. Date by which the PC must act, (Day 70): ..........c..ccevnenen. g—pil
6. Date by which Board of Supervisors must act, (Day 90): ...... 6-5
7. Datesentto CB: ..o.ceieiiii e 2-2%Y
8. Datesent TOMA: ... o, 1-21
9. Datesentto HC: ... ..o 211
10.Date sentto PRB: ....c.ooviiniiiiiei e 1-17
11.Date SENt 10 TAB: ...cevieeei e e 7-11

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Application & Forms\Current Forms and Applications\Subdivision and Land Dev Application.doc




PENNON!I ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS February 1 8, 2014

EGOS 0107

Mark A. Gordon

Director of Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Mullray Builders, 1637 Manley Road (Lot 1)
Land Development Plan

Dear Mr. Gordon:

As requested, we have reviewed the following information regarding the referenced submission:

*  “Development Plan for Mullray Builders” (one sheet), prepared by John Smirga and
Associates, P.C., dated January 27, 2014;

e “Stormwater Management Report Narrative and Calculations”, prepared by Della
Penna Engineering, Inc., dated January 29, 2014;

» Sight distance letters, prepared by F. Tavani and Associates, Inc., dated November
30, 2013 and January 2, 2014.

*  Application and supplemental information.

The applicant, Mullray Builders c/o William T. Mullray, of Newtown Square, proposes to
develop Lot 1 (1.218 acres), a recently subdivided lot from UPI No. 53-6-129.1 (originally 5.84
acres) with a single-family detached dwelling. The 2-lot subdivision for this parcel was
approved at the Board of Supervisors’ January 28, 2014 meeting. The parcel is located on the
north side of Manley Road (T-483), east of its intersection with Edith Lane. The parcel is
located within the R-2 Low Density Residential zoning district. A private on-lot well is
proposed for water service; connection to the public sanitary sewer main within Manley Road is
proposed to address sewage.

We offer the following comments:
ZONING

1. The maximum building height in the R-2 District is 30 feet. (§240-9.G) The Zoning
Requirements tabulation on the plan indicates 35 feet.

2. Whenever a driveway intersects a public or arterial street, the applicant shall establish a clear
sight triangle that would provide sight distance meeting standards of PennDOT, as amended.
(§240-23.D(11), §205-57.D(4)) The November 30, 2013 letter, prepared by F. Tavani and
Associates, Inc., indicates available sight distance to the left is approximately 275 feet
assuming a group of approximately eight (8) trees is cleared, and the available sight distance

One South Church Street, 2nd Floor » West Chester, PA 19382 « Tel: 610-429-8907 * Fax: 610-429-8918

www.pennoni.com




EGOS 0107 February 18, 2014 Page 2
Mark A. Gordon, Director of Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer 1637 Manley Road, Lot 1

to the right is approximately 305 feet assuming approximately two (2) trees are cleared.
However, the sight distance plan indicates only five (5) trees to the left and one (1) tree to the
right to be removed to the left; additionally, the available sight distance to the right should be
indicated. Additionally, the development plan indicates 24-inch and 48-inch maple trees to
the right of the proposed driveway; the sight distance plan indicates a 20-inch tree to the right
and a 48-inch tree to the left. The applicant should verify all trees proposed for removal are
within the Township public right-of-way; otherwise, written permission for the tree removal
will be required from the adjacent property owner. UPI No. 53-60-59.

3. The applicant should clarify whether the ultimate right-of-way of Manley Road has been
previously dedicated or will be dedicated to the Township as part of this application. (§240-
27.A(5))

4. Any residential subdivision or land development shall give careful attention to providing
attractive landscaping. The developer shall submit an overall landscape plan for all
subdivisions or land developments. The landscape plan shall be prepared in accordance with
§205. (§240-27.D, §205-30.D(2), §205-36.) A landscape plan has not been submitted.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT

5. Regarding the preliminary plan requirements (§205-30), the following should be provided:

a. Signature blocks on the right-hand side, if possible, following the format
established by the Township. (§205-30.A(3))

b. Name of record owner and the source(s) of title to the land being developed per the
records of the County Recorder of Deeds. (§205-30.B(3))

c. Names of all abutting or adjacent property owners, if any, with the deed book and
page numbers. (§205-30.B(5))

d. The adjacent municipalities should be labeled on the Location Map. (§205-30.B(6))

e. Existing monuments shall be indicated. In addition, the engineer or surveyor shall
certify to the accuracy of the survey and that the drawn plan is in conformance with
all Township ordinances. (§205-30.B(7))

f. Location and elevation of the bench mark to which contour elevations refer. All
land developments shall have an actual field run or aerial topography. (§205-
30.B(8))

g- A statement noting water and sewer needs and verification of the availability of
both. (§205-30.C(4)(b))

h. Full documentation of proposed zoning data. (§205-30.C(4)(j)) The Zoning
Requirements table indicates required zoning data only; it is recommended the
degree to which the plan conforms to such data be indicated.

i. A note shall be added to the plans indicating that the applicant is responsible for
installation and maintenance of all soil and erosion control measures until closeout
of the escrow account. (§205-35.E)

j- The applicant is reminded of the following final plan requirements (§205-33) to be
provided during the final plan stage:

i. A certification of ownership in accordance with §205-33.B(17) ; and

ii. Such private deed restrictions, including building setback lines, as may be
imposed upon the property as a condition of sale, together with a
statement of any restrictions previously imposed which may affect the title

r:\projects\egos\0107 - mullray builders\mullray prelim Id rev ltr 2014-02-05.docx.docx




EGOS 0107 February 18, 2014 Page 3
Mark A. Gordon, Director of Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer 1637 Manley Road, Lot 1

to the land being developed. (§205-33.C(2)) If no such deed restrictions
exist and/or will be imposed, it is recommended a note stating the same be
indicated on the plan.

6. It is recommended the stormwater management maintenance certification be consistent with
the clause per §205-37.1

7. Regarding the proposed driveway, additional detail and a cross-section should be provided to
verify the grading and paving are in conformance with §205-57.D(1) and (2). No driveway
shall be less than twelve (12) feet wide within the limits of the right-of-way (§205-57.D(3));
the proposed driveway is ten (10) feet wide within the right-of-way.

8. A tree protection zone (TPZ) should be indicated (§205-63.A). It appears tree protection
fencing is graphically indicated; the plan should clearly define the TPZ and provide details
and notes in accordance with §205-63 and §205-30.B(16).

9. All proposed on-site water supply systems shall have a permit certified by the Chester
County Health Department. (§205-40.E, §205-66.E)

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

10. The water quality/runoff volume requirement per §305.A (net 2-year, 24-hour design storm
volume) does not appear to be fully met; the applicant should clarify the following;

a. The BMP Manual permits a maximum 25% of the required volume to be met
through non-structural BMPs (i.e., protecting existing trees, etc.); the report
indicates a non-structural volume credit of approximately 75%.

b. The non-structural BMP checklists per the BMP Manual (Chapter 8) should be
reviewed and included in the report. Notably, regarding BMP 5.6.3, this credit
applies to trees not located within sensitive/special value areas (i.e., floodplains,
riparian areas, etc.); the applicant should clarify how the canopy credit was
calculated and verify the noted areas were excluded.

c. The report indicates the structural BMP (i.e., rain garden) credit is 1,007 c.f,, while
only 689 c.f. is conveyed to the BMP during the 2-year storm; the required volume
should be retained on-site during the 2-year storm.

11. If the infiltration requirement per §306.B cannot be physically accomplished, the applicant

shall be responsible for demonstrating with data or calculations why this infiltration volume

- cannot be physically accomplished on the site; only if a minimum of at least one-half (0.5)

inch infiltration requirement cannot be physically accomplished on the site, shall a waiver

from §306 be considered by the Township. (§306.D, §306.E) The plan indicates soil testing

was performed in the vicinity in the BMP, and the soils are not receptive to infiltration. The
testing results should be provided; a waiver may be necessary.

12. A minimum depth of twenty-four (24) inches between the bottom of the BMP and the top of
the limiting zone is required. (§306.J.1) Soil boring information should be provided.

13. All areas designated for infiltration shall not receive runoff until the contributory drainage
area has achieved final stabilization. (§306.M) Although the rain garden is not intended for

r:\projects\egos\0107 - mullray builders\mullray prelim Id rev ltr 2014-02-05.docx.docx




EGOS 0107 February 18, 2014 Page 4
Mark A. Gordon, Director of Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer 1637 Manley Road, Lot 1

infiltration, it is recommended the sequence address stabilization of the upstream drainage
area.

14. Regarding the stormwater management site plan contents (§402), the following should be
provided:

a. A statement, signed by the applicant, acknowledging that any revision to the
approved stormwater management site plan shall be submitted to and approved by
the Township. (§402.A.3)

b. For water bodies, label the following attributes, if applicable: the designated use as
determined by PaDEP (25 PA Code Chapter 93); impairments listed on the PaDEP
“Integrated List” (as updated) and the listed source and cause of impairment; name,
date, and target pollutant(s) for any approved total maximum daily load (TMDL);
and drainages to water supply reservoirs. (§402.B.8.1)

c. Current FEMA 100-year floodplain elevations. (§402.B.8.0) The plan should
indicate elevations in accordance with the Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA).

d. Boundary or limits of earth disturbance of the Site; the total disturbed area of the
site shall be noted in square feet and acres. (§402.B.16)

e. Easements and deed restrictions in accordance with §704, (§402.B.18) Per §704.A,
easements shall be established in connection with any regulated activity for all
permanent BMPs and conveyances that will not be dedicated to or otherwise owned
by the Township.

f. A written description/narrative of the information, as applicable, per §402.C (i.e.,
existing features, site design per §304, stormwater design concept, etc.).

g. An O&M plan in accordance with §702. (§402.F.1) Per §702, the O&M Plan shall
include the following: property identification (§702.A.1, B.1); a description of
actions necessary to operate, inspect and maintain each BMP or conveyance (i.e.,
lawn care, vegetation maintenance, etc.) (§702.B.3); the landowner statement per
§702.B.4; inspection and maintenance schedules. (§702.B.5); and statements in
accordance with §702.C, §702.D, §705.B, C and D.

h. An O&M agreement. (§402.F.2)

15. Regarding the proposed rain garden, the BMP Manual recommends the following design
criteria: installation of an underdrain where infiltration is not possible; planting soil to be
approximately four (4) inches deeper than the bottom of the largest root ball; and two to three
inches of shredded mulch or leaf compost to be uniformly applied immediately after shrubs
are planted. It is recommended construction notes per the BMP manual be indicated on the
plan. Additionally, the plan and cross-section should indicate inverts for the overflow pipes.

16. The BMP Manual recommends level spreaders to safely diffuse at least the 10-year storm
peak rate, and the minimum flow length of the receiving area to be 75 feet; design
calculations regarding the proposed level spreader may be necessary, and the applicant
should review if the level spreader flow length can be increased.

GENERAL

17. Additional details for the following features should be provided: rock construction entrance,
tree protection fence, level spreader and inlet/yard drain,

r:\projectsiegos\0107 - mullray builders\mullray prelim {d rev Itr 2014-02-05.docx.docx




EGOS 0107 February 18, 2014 Page 5
Mark A. Gordon, Director of Code Enforcement/Zoning Officer 1637 Manley Road, Lot 1

18. All sanitary sewer construction shall be in conformance with Township standards;
maintenance and protection of traffic shall be in accordance with PennDOT Publication 408,

Section 900.
19. The plan should indicate this submission is a preliminary plan.

20. Please additionally note the status of the following reviews/permits:

a. Planning Module (PaDEP) — An exemption was granted per PaDEP’s January 14,
2014 letter.
b. Sanitary Sewer (Municipal Authority) — Capacity reserved.

Water (Chester County Health Department) — Correspondence has not yet been

received.

Highway Occupancy Permit (PennDOT) — Not applicable.

Fire Planning (Fire Marshal) — Not applicable.

Historic Resource (Historical Commission) — Not applicable.

Landscaping (Conservancy Board) — Correspondence has not yet been received; on

March 12, 2014 agenda.

Wetlands — No wetlands exist per a letter, prepared by Environmental Management

& Consulting, Inc., dated November 19, 2013.

i. Floodplain (FEMA) — Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA) issued per FEMA’s
October 4, 2013 letter. Please note it is our understanding the site is outside of the
100-year floodplain, as mapped on the plan in accordance with LOMA; the
requirements per §240-26 are not applicable.

e

F mmo A

Should you have any further questions or comments, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Nathan M. Cline, PE
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
Township Engineer

cc: John Smirga, PE, John Smirga and Associates, P.C. (via e-mail)
William T. Mullray, P.O. Box 934, Newtown Square (via e-mail)
Rick Smith, Township Manager (via e-mail)

ri\projects\egos\0107 - muliray builders\mullray prelim Id rev ltr 2014-02-05.docx.docx




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

February 18, 2014
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the equitable owner of 1641
Manley Rd., West Chester, PA 19380, has submitted a land development application and
plans for review and approval by the Township. The owner proposes to develop the 1.2
acre lot with a new single Family home.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Land Development plan submissions.

The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of this
application are outlined below and subject to change.

March 5, 2014 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm) (Presentation of Plan)

March 12, 2014 - Conservancy Board meeting 7:00 pm.

April 2, 2014 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm)

May 6, 2013 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm) (Presentation of Plan)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
plans are available for review at the Township building during normal business hours.
Please give me a call at or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely, L{QA

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions
John Smirga, P.E. (via email)
William Mullray (via email)

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-129.1 (1637 Manley Rd.)\Land Development Lot 1 2014\1000 foot
letter for LD 02182014.doc




East Goshen Township Subdivision and / or Land Development Application And Checklist

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PA -

SUBDIVISION AND / OR LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Date Filed: _ £ / 4 ) 7°“'|

Application for (Circle one): e —

Subdivision {Land Development _/ Subdivision & Land Development

Application is hereby made by the undersigned for approval of a Subdivision and or

Land Development Plan, more particularly described below.

1.

Applicant's name: 14} \JM\ ’f ﬁ\\m %\QN

T 4+ 19017 .
Address: Qfgf e T Y 4 S Phone: late- S VAT
Fax: { ot »-»‘Ulw i | Email: b~k Qx\mﬂn}mf s Adens . Conn

. Name and address of present owner (if other than 1. above)

Name: V\ »xs\é\aq Q @3 é«; '\Sl“@u., Lm ?i@«f’&%'%@ L@

o _ .
Address: | 1o _i;;x A2 4w ukmukx o e 1Phone: b~ TLE -l s

Fax: (oo~ 74— &R N Email: \al\ ¢ ape ﬁ@«ﬁr_u;;\:;a&j;léf%&; o in

. - g7 i H ¢ e A,“ o o D A
. Location of plan: 1237 ;\Skilr\i\-@\oa fgu L Chasley U;{%ggg LodF i

. Proposed name of plan: L~ [(@Aﬂ 24 \«ﬁ«i 5\’ S 4 *’3{7@“!\14“51 ?L@ij
- aiD , )

. County Tax Parcel No.:€.2-gis o129 8 Zoning District: __ { — &

. Area of proposed plan (ac.): / MY Number of lots: |

. Area of open space (ac.): nj!f‘\"

. Type:of structures to be constructed: "Jn.z,w : M

. What provnswns are to be made for water supply and sanitary sewer?

') S/%@-’» H‘:? D iJJJ o A Sl

10. Linear feet of road to be cons’[ructéd‘ nh A

f Engineer: f:jih\ﬂ' S@ﬁ@gf%

Phone Number: {gz. - 2ad- 25271 Fax:

Email éddress: '\\Vr bo € &wa%'t . t/\,@t

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Planning Commission\PC Processes\Sub Div and LD App and CL 2003 v5.010904.doc




‘East Goshen Township Subdivision and / or Land Development Application And Checkiist

/ .
12. Name of Land Planner:;')@imb SMWI,{J\"

Phone Number:{zte- 292~ 2§ < Fax:

Email address: N@T L;O 25 Cavwfzﬂ.%‘& . M&t

B. I/We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for such fees and expenses
the Township may incur for the services of an Engineer(s) in investigations, tests,
and review in relation to the Subdivision Plan.

C. I/We agree to post financial security for the improvements depicted on the
Subdivision and or land Development Plan pursuant to the Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance.

D. I\We agree to reimburse the Township of East Goshen for all inspection fees at the
actual cost to Township.

NOTICE

The Township requires an Occupancy Permit before any building can be occupied; no
Occupancy Permit will be issued until final inspection and approved by the Zoning

Officer nd BUIIdIng I spector W

6wner Slgnatute Apphcant Signatlire

Administrative Use

ao
Fees received from applicant $_Zeo6.~  basicfee, plus §__ . — per lot
For lots = $ '#ZDDE

Application and plan received by: ML\, &1&\. __Date: Z!q ! 7""'}

(Signature)

Application accepted as complete on: B At ’ Z°‘5
(Date)

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Planning Commission\PC Processes\Sub Div and LD App and CL 2003 v5.010904.doc




East Goshen Township Subdivision and / or Land Development Application And Checklist

. EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PA

SUBDIVISION AND / OR LAND DEVELOPMENT CHECKLIST

This Checklrst outlines the steps and items needed to insure completeness of the
application and to insure the application follows the process and conforms to the
timeframe outlined by the State of Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township.
This checklist is broken into two parts, the Application Process and the Review
Process. The application process must be completed in its entirety prior to the
advancement-into the Review Process.

-* Review the formal Planning Commission review procedure on page five.

Application for (Circle all appropriate): Subdivision(\\l:end Development

Appllcantlnformat
Name of Applicant: %7 \

Address: ?@ - C\%A ‘\ie,e;\“uue@ g Ai‘?ﬁ% las 13

Telephone Number:Lou:;sﬂZ,Z»’ ey Fax: (oo - 122~ ¢2 1]

Email Address: Vil & RN Lo )dens . com
Property Address: {{:21 Kﬁ\!—f&‘&og\ @Z,c_, .U C,Ldﬁ&,{g Oh 1GZED Lol F

Property Informatron 2 ;
Owner Nameé: M«%e u i QQ,,\,JWLJQ Jaged A;L%u&% L

Address: ?@ ‘i’?;e;x 134 z\Joglra;iJ ey« FA 9012

Tax Parce! Number &30k 29010 Zoning District: ﬁg -2 Acreage: [. Zi%‘j

Description of proposed subdivision and or land Development .
(_M\;Sm@k A e% o dow e Censidhun of A Voed 200 oAy
D Laabns . ) r

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Planning Commission\PC Processes\Sub Div and LD App and CL 2003 v5.010904.doc




East Goshen Township Subdivision and / or Land Development Application And Checklist

Application Process Checklist {Administrative use only):

Item Date Complete
1. Completed Township Application Form: ...........ccccoceove.n. - 14
2. Township application and review fees paid:...................... i
3. County Act 247 Form complete: .....cooceiiiiiiiiiin, i
4. Appropriate County Fees included: ..........c.cccoviiiininnnn.. "
5. 11 Copies of sealed Sub /LD plans: ...........c.ooviiiiiiiinnn. "
6. 11 copies of other required plans:
a. Landscape: (sealed).........occviviiiiiiiiiiii N)”
b. Conservancy: (sealed)..........cccevvviiiieeieiiiiiiieeenen, /
c. Stormwater Management: (sealed)................coeee. ll
7. Three copies of the stormwater report and calculations: ...... —
8. Copies of supplementary studies, if required:
a. Traffic Impact Study:.......coooeviiiiriin. ferevieens Sla
b. Water Study: .....c.coviiiiiiiii Nla

Application accepted on Z-‘\'\"\ by #Men beremend

Official Signature MLL—- Title Z'NY*)(:) Oemg

Review Process Checklist (Administrative use only) .

Item Date Complete
1. Date of first formal'-Planning Commission Meeting followmg
complete submission of application, (Day 1)...i>.l%?z .............. 2-5- 2o
Date Abutting property letter sent: .........ccooeveitivnneiieen, 1.-(4- £
2. Date presented to Planning Commission: ...........ccccovevnnne 2-5-1 3.5
3. Date submitted 10 CCPC: ...ivuieiiiieeeieeiee e 2-4-14
4. Date submitted to Township Engineer: ..........c.ccovvvnenne... _2-4-14
5. Date by which the PC must act, (Day 70): ..............u..... s 4-Mo 4
6. Date by which Board of Supervisors must act, (Day 90): ...... 5b-IY
7. Date sentto CB: .uviiiiiiii e e 2-19
8. Datesent TOMA: .....cccvvviinnnnns S S R 2-19
9. DatesenttoHC:................... P PPPURPPP 2-1
10.Date sent 1o PEBB: ....oovviiiiie i 2-19
11.Date SENt 0 TAB: .. iieiei i eeeeee et ee e e e e e, 2-195

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Planning Commission\PC Processes\Sub Div and LD App and CL 2003 v5A010904.cioc







Recommendations for Zoning Ordinance Revision

General Consideration:

1. System types. Permit all types of systems in all districts?
a. Roof mounted systems
b. Pole mounted systems
¢. Ground mounted systems

2. Restrictions in any districts
a. Historic
b. Floodplain (?)

3. Impacts of tree plantings

4. Screening requirements

5. Impervious coverage regulations for ground or pole mounted systems.

Draft Ordinance:

Recommend:
A. Update Section 240-6 Definitions with more current definitions.

B. Update AcceSsory Uses - Section 240-32.0 - Solar energy systems to include
Standards (similar format to Section 240-32.J(6))

Source of recommended model ordinance:
Monroe (Pennsylvania), County of. 2010. “Model Ordinance for On-Site Usage of Solar Energy
Systems.

Note: Following draft has not been formatted and cross referenced to the applicable
ordinance sections of the current zoning.

Purpose of document is for discussion related to design standards.




Source: Monroe (Pennsylvania), County of. 2010. “Model Ordinance for On-Site Usage of Solar
Energy Systems.

MODEL ORDINANCE FOR
ON-SITE USAGE OF SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS

Township of East Goshen
Chester County, Pennsylvania
ORDINANCE NO. --------

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN
TOWNSHIP, BY AMENDING ARTICLE I, SECTION 240-6, DEFINITIONS, BY
AMENDING EXISTING DEFINITIONS AND BY AMENDING ARTICLE V, SECTION 240-

32.0

BE IT HEREBY ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of
East Goshen Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania, that the Township Zoning Ordinance,
shall be amended in the following respects:

Section 1. The Zoning Ordinance of East Goshen Township Section 240-6, Definitions, shall be
amended to include the following definitions:

Mechanical Equipment: Any device associated with a solar energy system, such as an
outdoor electrical unit/control box, that transfers the energy from the solar energy system
to the intended on-site structure.

Solar Access: A property owner’s right to have sunlight shine on the owner’s land.

Solar Energy System: An energy conversion system, including appurtenances, which
_converts solar energy to a usable form of energy to meet all or part of the energy
_requirements of the on-site user. This definition shall include the terms passive solar and

active solar systems.

Solar Glare: The effect produced by light reflecting from a solar panel with an intensity
_sufficient to cause annoyance, discomfort, or loss in visual performance and visibility.

Section 2. Applicability:

1. This ordinance applies to solar energy systems to be installed and constructed after the
effective date of the ordinance.

. 2. Solar energy systems constructed prior to the effective date of this ordinance shall not be
required to meet the requirements of this ordinance.



















